## GPHS Band Board Boosters Minutes May 13, 2023 (rescheduled from May 9, 2023) Google Meeting

- Call to Order: 7:00pm
- In Attendance: Darci Halverson, Kimberly Skrinde, Mike Graves, Tadd Morris, and Cindy Benavente

#### • President's Report: None

• Band Director's Report: Tadd Morris

**Updates on the Banquet**- May 30, 2023, starts at 7am should arrive at 6:30 to set up. He will need a table and the Podium.

**Slide Show-** Kimberly will send out an email asking for pictures and Noah will put it into a presentation.

**Band Camp-** Need to do a big push for registration- Tadd will send an email trough Skyward to everyone. Same staff as last year including Robin.

**Drumline Hang-** May 26, 2023- No transportation provided. Students need to arrange their own. Tadd sent an Email out to families via Skyward.

**Discussion** Mike suggested that we try to carpool. Tadd won't have time to get the emails for us for the drumline kids and families. **We need to do that and send an email.** Action Kimberly: Can you get a list out of Charms? Action Darci/Lance- Driving Truck and SUV. Can fit several instruments and 7 extra kids if needed. Darci will have Ty relay to the kids to let us know if anyone needs a ride.

**Summer Music Camp:** July 31-Aug 3, days so no overlap with drum camp. Will be held at VVMS and is for 5-8 Graders. Will ask for GP Band members to volunteer.

Graduation- All Band Members will attend. June 12

**Last Day of School Parade-** Should include in Band Happenings in case parents want to attend. Action Kimberly: Add to band happenings when appropriate.

• Treasurer's Report: Mike Graves

#### **April Cash Flow**

**Proposed Budget 2023-24:** Newly streamlined and up to date budget. Please review for next meeting so we can approve. Items updated to accommodate inflation in travel costs.

#### Jazz Festival this Saturday! Final details

Acton Darci. Go to Costco and get items that can be sold individually, Soda, Candy, Muffins, Chips, etc. **Side Note**: We can return what we do not use if we don't open packages.

We can get an idea of how many will be there around during the lunch hours (s) Order Pizza from Little Caesars and Lance Halverson will go pick it up. Action Lance: Bring a cooler with Ice early so we can get the water and soda cooling and Pizza duty.

### • Secretary's Report: Kimberly Skrinde

### April Board Meeting Minutes Approval- Approved

**Senior Scholarship WINNERS**- Preliminary glance, top two are clear winners but still coded so no names to give yet. Action Kimberly- Will un-code and count then email us all with the winners ASAP. Mike voiced concerns about board members kids winning each year. There are no board members that have Seniors this year.

Jazz Festival concessions – Discussed in Treasurers & Directors Reports Band Banquet - Discussed in Treasurers & Directors Reports

## • Fundraising Report: Darci Halverson

**Wreath Fundraiser**: Dates are set for delivery. Not sure when we start sales. Action Darci-Confirm last day to submit order and get dates to Mike to submit fundraising forms.

Other fundraising ideas/opportunities – Still think we should do at least one car wash.

Action Kimberly- See if her church will let us do it there and get some date options for us if it is a yes. **Coffee**: We should do this one, not do anything else along with it. Darci is still looking at the options for this year. Will try to have by next meeting.

Restaurants: Will get options and check with board to see what works for everyone.

Action Darci: Contact La Palmera

Action Darci: Contact Nothing Bundt Cakes - do an event near Thanksgiving or Easter so families can purchase for their holiday meals.

Action Darci: Set up new date for Applebee's Breakfast.

- Disney Trip: Cindy Benevente
  - **Recap** -Kimberly wanted to know if any feedback had been given to the travel agent. Cindy said she had not planned on it. Closer to when the next planning period begins.
  - Looking forward to the next "Big Trip" –
    Silverwood is next year May 17-19- Tadd wants to avoid Mother's Day and Memorial Day Weekends- UPDATE/AFTER THOUGHT: We should confirm when Prom is, so the Seniors do not have to choose. I am not sure if the date has been set for that yet.

# • New & Unfinished Business for April 2023

- Booster board 23-24 review open positions
- Cleaning Band Uniforms- Cindy Benevente

Acton Cindy: She will set date to get the uniforms cleaned.

**Discussion-** Hopefully, this is the last year we have to pay for them. Action Tadd: Continue working with ASB on getting them to pay since the school owns them.

**Recruiting** 8<sup>th</sup> graders for next year (Spring Concert 5/31) Action Kimberly: See if we can get info into the program. Also, we will speak at the concert to recruit and give information on band camp.

Schedule Band Camp Registration/online payments/Fundraising planning meeting- Did not do this

Next Meeting: June 13, 2023

Meeting dates for 2022-2023 School Year:

- ✓ July 19, 2022 (Zoom)
- ✓ August 9, 2022 (moved to August 25)
- ✓ September 13, 2022 (All Parent)
- ✓ October 11, 2022
- ✓ November 8, 2022
- ✓ December 13, 2022

- ✓ January 10, 2023
- ✓ February 14, 2023 (Board only)
- ✓ March 14, 2023
- ✓ April 11, 2023
  May 9, 2023
  June 13, 2023

All booster meetings take place in the band room from 7:00 pm – 8:30 pm (unless otherwise noted)